
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

August 3, 2010 
6:30 P.M. 

 
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call    

Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted 

by one motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member 

requests the item to be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the 

Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to 

asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the Acting Mayor will ask if anyone 

desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 

 
Minutes of the Regular meeting July 20, 2010 
 
Bills and Payroll for the last half of July, 2010  
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 

Council. The Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take 

action on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the 

Council may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for 

another meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to 

three minutes and to avoid repetitious comments. 

 

• Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
 

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION:  Mowing of IDOT Route 16 

 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1) Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2010-1128: Awarding the bid in the 

amount of $15,500 to Wallace Excavating for regrading of Lake Paradise ponds. 
[10-00194-00-GE]  (Rankin) 

 
2) Motion - Approve Council Decision Request 2010-1129: Awarding the bid from Curry 

Construction in the amount of $276,820 for improvements to Lake Paradise raw 
water Pump Station. [07-00166-00-PS]  (Rankin) 

 



COMMUNICATIONS - COUNCIL AND CITY STAFF 
 
 DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
  CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
  ATTORNEY & TREASURER 
  CITY CLERK 
  PUBLIC WORKS 
  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
  FIRE 
  POLICE 
 
 COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
Adjourn 



 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
 

July 20, 2010 (Regular) 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council Chambers on 
July 20, 2010.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA Commissioner Randy 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Sue McLaughlin, Attorney & 
Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill, Public Works Director David 
Wortman, Fire Chief Tony Nichols, Police Chief Jeff Branson, and City Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve the consent agenda consisting 
of minutes of the regular meeting July 6, 2010; Police Department report for the month of June, 2010; bills and 
payroll for the first half of July, 2010. 
 

  Bills and Payroll for the first half of July, 2010  

        
  General Fund      
Payroll         $      249,100.71  

Bills         $        78,723.72  

      Total   $      327,824.43  

  Hotel Tax Fund      

Payroll         $         2,626.09  

Bills         $            118.36  
      Total   $         2,744.45  
  Festival Management     

Bills        $        21,264.89  
      Total  $        21,264.89  

  
Insurance & Tort 
Judgment    

Bills         $         1,915.64  
      Total  $         1,915.64  
  Capital Project Fund    

Bills         $        41,466.88  
      Total  $        41,466.88  
  Midtown TIF District    

Bills         $         2,323.00  
      Total  $         2,323.00  
  Water Fund     



 

Payroll         $        25,853.87  

Bills         $        42,144.94  
      Total   $        67,998.81  

  Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        28,868.29  

Bills         $      339,541.31  

      Total   $      368,409.60  
  Cemetery Fund      
Payroll         $         5,981.53  

Bills         $              30.00  

      
Total  
 

 $         6,011.53  
 

  
 
Motor Fuel Tax Fund    

Bills         $        31,478.23  
      Total  $        31,478.23  
  Health Insurance      

Bills         $        72,806.30  
      Total   $        72,806.30  

 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following vote:   
YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover. 
 
 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items: 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for public discussion with no responders.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special Ordinance 2010-1394, 
declaring surplus property, authorizing its sale or disposal, and authorizing internet auctions.  
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE: 2010-1394 

 
A SPECIAL ORDINANCE DECLARING SEVEN POLICE DEPARTMENT VEHICLES AND FOUR 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT EQUIPMENT SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE SALE BY 

THE POLICE CHIEF AND PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR   
 

WHEREAS, the Mattoon Police Dept. currently owns 7 vehicles being; (1) 2001 blue Crown Vic, (1) 2006 
white Crown Vic, (3) 2007 white Crown Vic’s, (1) 1997 blue Chevy Lumina, and (1) 1998 green Chevy pickup 
truck; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Public Works Department currently owns four (4) types of equipment being, (1) 1992 
Chevrolet GMT-400, (1) 1981 Ford F600 Bucket Truck, and (1) 2000 Ford 1500 tractor, and (1) Western Ice 
Breaker; and, 



 

 
WHEREAS, Police Chief Jeff Branson and Public Works Director David Wortman recommend these used 
vehicles/equipment be declared as surplus due to high mileage and increasing mechanical problems and be 
offered for sale to the highest bidder via EBAY. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF MATTOON, 
COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Vehicles and equipment identified on Exhibit A to this ordinance are hereby declared surplus to the 
needs of the Mattoon Police Dept. and Public Works Department.  
 
Section 2.  The City of Mattoon, Illinois does not express any warranty or imply any statement of condition of 
this surplus property.  The Police Chief and Public Works Director are hereby authorized to advertise these 
units for sale by the most advantageous means and to negotiate the conditions for their sale with any interested 
parties.  The City of Mattoon shall reserve the right to accept or reject any and/or all offers for this property.  
Upon no offer for any of the items listed on Exhibit A, the Police Chief and Public Works Director are 
authorized to dispose by any means necessary. 
 
Section 3.  The Mayor, City Clerk and Police Chief and Public Works Director are hereby authorized to 
administratively sell the property listed on Exhibit A to this ordinance to the highest bidder without further 
formal consideration or approval by the City Council. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval by the City 
Council. 
 
Section 5.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 20th day of  July, 2010, 
by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,  
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 20th day of  July, 2010.  
 

/s/ Timothy D. Gover 
       Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on July 21, 2010. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 



 

 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, 
YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Special Ordinance 2010-1395, 
authorizing the Acting Mayor to sign an outright grant agreement by and between the City of Mattoon and CJ’s 
Club reimbursing up to 
$21,325 from Mid-town TIF Revenues for offsetting emergency wall repairs and engineering costs to the 
building located at 1817 Broadway Avenue.  
 

 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1395 

 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

MATTOON, ILLINOIS AND MARY WEBER IN CONNECTION WITH THE MATTOON 
MIDTOWN REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 

 
WHEREAS, Mary Weber (the “Grantee”), has submitted a proposal to the City of Mattoon, Illinois (the 
“Municipality”) for redevelopment of a part of the Municipality’s Mattoon Midtown Redevelopment Project 
Area (the “Redevelopment Project Area”); and, thereafter, the Municipality and the Grantee have engaged in 
negotiations related to a Grant Agreement (including all exhibits and attachments in connection therewith, the 
“Grant Agreement”) concerning redevelopment incentives and assistance related to the preservation, 
development and redevelopment of a part of the Redevelopment Project Area. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MATTOON, 
COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.   The Grant Agreement, in substantially the form thereof presented before the meeting of the City 
Council at which this ordinance is adopted, shall be and is hereby ratified, confirmed and approved, and the 
Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute and deliver the Grant Agreement for and on behalf of the 
Municipality; and upon the execution thereof by the Municipality and the Grantee, the appropriate officers, 
agents, attorneys and employees of the Municipality are authorized to take all supplemental actions, including 
the execution and delivery of related supplemental opinions, certificates, agreements and instruments not 
inconsistent with the Grant Agreement, desirable or necessary to implement and otherwise give full effect to the 
Grant Agreement.  Upon full execution thereof, the Grant Agreement shall be attached to this ordinance as 
EXHIBIT “A”. 
 
Section 2.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval by the City 
Council. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Acting Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 20th day of July, 2010, by 
a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,  



 

   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 20th  day of July, 2010. 
 
 
      /s/ Tim Gover 
      Tim Gover, Acting Mayor      
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on July 21, 2010. 
 
Attachment (1) - EXHIBIT “A”  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Rankin inquired if these were the 
same items on the last meeting.  Administrator McLaughlin explained the process and would streamline future 
agreements. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, 
YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special Ordinance 2010-1396, 
authorizing the Acting Mayor to sign an outright grant agreement by and between the City of Mattoon and 
Mattoon Tire & Auto reimbursing up to $6,053.90 annually from S. 45 TIF Revenues over a ten-year period for 
water and sewer lines, a new concrete parking lot, a new concrete approach and curbs on Rt. 45 and overall site 
landscaping to the building located at 4112 Lake Land Blvd.  
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1396 

 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

MATTOON, ILLINOIS AND DAN WORTMAN IN CONNECTION WITH THE MATTOON SOUTH 
RT. 45 REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 

 
WHEREAS, Dan Wortman (the “Grantee”), has submitted a proposal to the City of Mattoon, Illinois (the 
“Municipality”) for redevelopment of a part of the Municipality’s Mattoon South Rt. 45 Redevelopment 
Project Area (the “Redevelopment Project Area”); and, thereafter, the Municipality and the Grantee have 
engaged in negotiations related to a Grant Agreement (including all exhibits and attachments in connection 
therewith, the “Grant Agreement”) concerning redevelopment incentives and assistance related to the 
preservation, development and redevelopment of a part of the Redevelopment Project Area. 



 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MATTOON, 
COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.   The Grant Agreement, in substantially the form thereof presented before the meeting of the City 
Council at which this ordinance is adopted, shall be and is hereby ratified, confirmed and approved, and the 
Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute and deliver the Grant Agreement for and on behalf of the 
Municipality; and upon the execution thereof by the Municipality and the Grantee, the appropriate officers, 
agents, attorneys and employees of the Municipality are authorized to take all supplemental actions, including 
the execution and delivery of related supplemental opinions, certificates, agreements and instruments not 
inconsistent with the Grant Agreement, desirable or necessary to implement and otherwise give full effect to the 
Grant Agreement.  Upon full execution thereof, the Grant Agreement shall be attached to this ordinance as 
EXHIBIT “A”. 
 
Section 2.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval by the City 
Council. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Acting Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 20thday of July, 2010, 
by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,  
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 20th day of July, 2010. 
 
      /s/ Tim Gover 
      Acting Mayor Tim Gover 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on July 21, 2010. 
 
Attachment (1) - EXHIBIT “A”  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, 
YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Resolution 2010-2815, declaring 



 

the premises commonly known as “Young’s Radiator,” 120 North 14th Street, Mattoon, Illinois, as a dangerous 
building; and authorizing the Community Development Coordinator and City Attorney to take whatever steps 
necessary to demolish or cause to be repaired all the buildings located on the premises, including bringing a 
lawsuit against the owners of the property. 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
RESOLUTION 2010-2815  

 
A RESOLUTION CONCERNING A DANGEROUS BUILDING 

 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, to remove 
unsafe, dangerous and unsightly buildings or to require the owners to repair them; and, 
 
WHEREAS, all the buildings located on the premises commonly known as “Young’s Radiator,” 120 North 14th 
Street, Mattoon, Illinois, have deteriorated to the point that they are unreasonably dangerous and unsafe and are 
a continuing hazard to the public. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, 
Illinois, that  
 
Section 1.  The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein as part of this Resolution. 
 
Section 2. All the buildings located on the premises commonly known as “Young’s Radiator,” 120 North 14th 
Street, Mattoon, Illinois, are unsafe, dangerous and are a continuing hazard to the public and should be 
condemned. 
 
Section 3. The City Attorney & Treasurer and Community Development Coordinator hereby are instructed to 
take whatever steps necessary to demolish or cause to be repaired all the buildings located on the premises 
commonly known as the “Young’s Radiator,” 120 North 14th Street, Mattoon, Illinois, including bringing an 
appropriate lawsuit in the Coles County Circuit Court against the owners compelling the repair and/or 
demolition thereof.     
 
Upon motion by Acting Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 20th day of July, 2010, by 
a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,  
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
       
Approved this  20th day of July, 2010. 
       /s/ Timothy D. Gover 
       Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 



 

 
/a/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk     J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Rankin questioned the “whatever 
necessary” statement and budgetary issues.  Acting Mayor Gover stated there would be no cost to the City, 
except for the attorney’s time.  Attorney & Treasurer Owen stated there would be filing fees due for any liens 
on the property.  Council discussed the possible steps and commented on the dilapidated property. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, 
YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council Decision Request 
2010-1125, approving Change Order #37 in the amount of $1,050 with Grunloh Construction for the Depot 
Project for the fabrication and installation of a newel post for the main stairway; and authorizing the Acting 
Mayor to sign the documents.   
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Hall inquired whether any of the 
post was salvageable.  Mrs. Jackie Record described the lengths to which the Society went to locate a 
replacement, and added Charleston blacksmith Lorelei Sims was hired to create a newel post. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, 
YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council Decision Request 
2010-1126, authorizing the employment of Josh Evans as Plumbing/Code Enforcement Inspector with a salary 
of $40,000 to be paid from water and sewer funds, effective August 2, 2010 pending his drug screening.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, 
YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover.  
  
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council Decision Request 
2010-1127, accepting the recommendation of the TIF Review Committee and authorizing disbursement of the 
remaining $420,000 in TIF grant funds to the Sontejroh Corporation. [Quality Inn]  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, 
YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover.  
 
 DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
  CITY ADMINISTRATOR – updated Council on Progress Square rendering sent to individuals 
for comments and should receive the 3-D flythrough and still drawings soon; described the sewer backups at the 
Police Building and City Hall and addressed the Police Building situation; disclosed a proposed Right-of-Way 



 

ordinance regulating all of the right-of-ways throughout the City; and noted she would not be in attendance at 
the August 3rd meeting.  Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
  ATTORNEY & TREASURER – noted the auditors were finalizing their fieldwork and would 
begin on the final report; distributed the executive financial summary with intentions of preparing a better 
format for dissemination of information; and announced the lawsuits of two hotels for lack of payment of 
hotel/motel taxes.   Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
  CITY CLERK – noted the attendance of two informative seminars; and the acceptance of 
Waterfowl Hunting Applications through July 29th for an August 3rd drawing at 2:00 p.m. Acting Mayor Gover 
opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
  PUBLIC WORKS – noted the flooding issues across town with the WWTP as full with the labor 
pool retrieving storm-damaged limbs; announced the preparation of the oil and chip program for the first week 
in August; and noted two bid openings this week for mowing and regrading of Paradise ponds with an addition 
bid involving work on the South Side Drainage project in the near future.  Acting Mayor Gover inquired 
whether any assistance was sent to Sullivan for storm damage cleanup with Director Wortman replying the City 
did not receive a call.  Commissioner Hall inquired about the anticipated completion date of the Charleston 
Avenue Bridge with Director Wortman responding with the contractor’s schedule date of November 22, 2010.  
Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – updated the Council on the demolition of 508 South 32nd 
Street; described a meeting with Cross County Mall regarding the parking lot and need for positive drainage 
plans; completed plumbing inspector interviews with Mr. Evans’ positive interview; announced the house at 
11th Street was to be demolished through donation by Mr. Bill Jones if the City would pay the diesel and 
dumping fees.  The City thanked Mr. Jones for his donation.  Commissioner Ervin inquired as to the number of 
Top Ten List nuisance properties which had been resolved.  Coordinator Gill responded with two demolished 
and 11th Street would be the third, due to a combination of reasons.  Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for 
questions with no responders. 
 
  FIRE – updated the Council on services provided to the JFL Complex, incident command 
training at Donnelleys, walkthrough inspection at the SBLHC new building and Villa Nova; maintained a 
command post at Bagelfest; conducted promotional testing; and thanked Lt. Rich Heuerman and Driver Jim 
Donnell for their efforts in the placement of the surplus fire truck on ebay.  Acting Mayor Gover mentioned the 
fire staff had 21 calls on Saturday.  Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 
  POLICE – re-iterated the flooding condition at the Police building with KIMA providing 
cleaning services; announced the surplus vehicles on ebay; provided accolades to Lt. Heuerman for his efforts 
in posting the vehicles online which were going well; noted Bagelfest was without incident; announced 
Saturday between 1 a.m. and 5 a.m. the plethora of calls and thanked outside enforcement agencies who 
assisted; and declared the park enforcement step-up had led to numerous juvenile arrests. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
 Commissioner Ervin – nothing at this time. 



 

 
 Commissioner Rankin – thanked the Public Works and Police for park surveillance and enforcement. 
 
 Commissioner Hall – nothing at this time. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for public questions.  Mrs. Record inquired whether Lawson Park 
was a part of the police step-up with Chief Branson acknowledging affirmatively.  Ms. Joyce St. Michael stated 
Lawson Park’s parking area was flooded, causing Director Wortman to investigate the situation. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to recess to closed session at 7:01 p.m. 
pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of considering collective negotiating matters 
between the public body and its employees or their representatives (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(2)). 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover thanked those in attendance and noted no actions after the closed session, except to 
adjourn. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, 
YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover.  
 
 Council reconvened at 7:16 p.m. 
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adjourned at 7:16 p.m. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, 
YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover. 
 
 
          /s/ Susan J. O’Brien   
                                City Clerk  



 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
NONE AT THIS TIIME 



 

 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE 



CITY OF MATTOON

7-23-10 PAYROLL

7-3-10/7-16-10

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,199.99$        

CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,313.45$        

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,828.84$        

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,128.96$        

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 90.74$             

LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,201.57$        

110 5160-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 133.51$           

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,953.90$        

PLANNING & ZONING 110 5180-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 931.53$           

110 5180-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 96.90$             

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,392.74$        

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,400.91$        

PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 60,651.22$      

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 4,239.04$        

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,215.84$        

POLICE RECORDS 110 5216-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,149.83$        

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,053.47$        

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 59,304.50$      

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 5,041.10$        

110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 20,828.88$      

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,216.94$        

110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 96.91$             

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,845.54$        

110 5310-113 OVERTIME 102.52$           

110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 26.04$             

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 18,928.97$      

110 5320-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,732.50$        

110 5320-113 OVERTIME 687.25$           

110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,878.96$        

YARD WASTE COLLECTION 110 5335-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 28.07$             

110 5335-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 588.00$           

110 5335-113 OVERTIME 25.27$             

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 110 5370-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,115.06$        

110 5370-112 SALARIES OF TEMP. EMPLOYEES 1,900.00$        

110 5370-113 OVERTIME 827.08$           

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,300.13$        

110 5381-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 144.46$           

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 857.90$           

110 5390-113 OVERTIME 36.46$             

110 5390-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 197.66$           

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,407.46$        

110 5511-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,324.00$        

110 5511-113 OVERTIME 2,212.92$        

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,847.38$        

110 5512-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,870.00$        

110 5512-113 OVERTIME 656.10$           



CITY OF MATTOON

7-23-10 PAYROLL

7-3-10/7-16-10

110 5512-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 174.96$           

CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,781.15$        

110 5570-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,806.76$        

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 257,773.37$    

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,666.65$        

122 5653-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,297.50$        

122 5653-113 OVERTIME 812.25$           

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 3,776.40$        

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 9,064.86$        

211 5353-113 OVERTIME 748.84$           

211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,594.95$        

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,629.75$        

211 5354-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 280.00$           

211 5354-113 OVERTIME 312.62$           

211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,396.04$        

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,303.75$        

211 5355-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 35.00$             

211 5355-113 OVERTIME 9.26$               

211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 309.53$           

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,522.95$        

211 5356-113 OVERTIME 99.50$             

211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 25.27$             

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 25,332.32$      

SANITARY SWR MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 402.50$           

212 5342-113 OVERTIME 44.27$             

212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,054.99$        

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,379.99$      

212 5344-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 573.75$           

212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 337.93$           

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,300.04$        

212 5345-113 OVERTIME 9.26$               

212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 309.57$           

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,522.95$        

212 5346-113 OVERTIME 99.50$             

212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 25.27$             

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 26,019.96$      

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 312,902.05$    



CITY OF MATTOON

7-23-10 PAYROLL

7-3-10/7-16-10

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES              HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 44 2,893.50 43,975.29$      

OVERTIME PAY 49 551.25 15,963.24$      

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 56 302.4 6,683.02$        

SALARY PAY 122 9,589.14 220,066.71$    

VACATION PAY 13 528 11,350.81$      

VACATION PAY 16 216 4,853.51$        

SICK-FD UNION 6 96 2,004.84$        

PEHP 33 33 412.50$           

COMP EARNED 4 24 -$                 

COMP PAID 3 11 272.48$           

SHIFT PAY 6 258 154.80$           

SHIFT PAY 5 280 196.00$           

HOLIDAY PAY-OT 4 32 929.20$           

SICK-NON UNION 3 19.5 544.89$           

SICK PAY-AFSCME 3 19 420.09$           

SICK PAY OUT 1 99.44 1,858.04$        

VACATION PAY OUT 1 20.74 387.53$           

PERSONAL PAY OUT 1 144 2,690.64$        

VEHICLE EXP 1 1 138.46$           



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 110  CITY COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201007283954       110 5110-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-4633             103457          43.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             43.05

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:          43.05

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000316 SUSAN O'BRIEN          I-201007293990       110 5120-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: TRAVEL 7/8-16        103512         200.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000316  TOTALS            200.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201007283953       110 5120-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             103457         241.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            241.97

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201007273929       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: CITY CLERK 7-20/26 H 000000          45.50

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201007283960       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: CITY CLERK 7-13/19   000000          21.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS             67.25

 

01-046600 WARNER'S OFFICE EQUIPM I-54844              110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: TYPEWRITER RIBBONS   103536          35.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046600  TOTALS             35.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:         545.02

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-024800 IL MUNICIPAL LEAGUE    I-201007233914       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 2010 IML CONFERENCE  103382         740.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024800  TOTALS            740.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:         740.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001657 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES     I-171,869            110 5150-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE 103532       1,355.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001657  TOTALS          1,355.00

 

01-002489 ECHO PRINTERS          I-201007304018       110 5150-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: CHECKS               103472         212.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002489  TOTALS            212.50

 



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201007283953       110 5150-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             103457          53.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             53.17

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       1,620.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000513 WECKS LAWN CARE        I-32837              110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: MOWING               103538         200.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000513  TOTALS            200.00

 

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-345918             110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       103521         453.60

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-345919             110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       103521         400.00

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-345922             110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       103521       1,551.99

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-345924             110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       103521         194.40

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-346216             110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       103521         648.00

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-34921              110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       103521       1,117.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002401  TOTALS          4,365.79

 

01-002487 RANDALL W CURRY        I-201007294004       110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: MOWING & CLEANING PR 103461       2,740.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002487  TOTALS          2,740.00

 

01-044430 JOHN THOMAS            I-188723-100630      110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: MOWING               103531         368.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044430  TOTALS            368.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:       7,673.79

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2430826719         110 5170-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              103533         559.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            559.76

 

01-002481 TODD SCHIEFELBEIN      I-201007233913       110 5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REIMB CARPET INSTALL 103385         177.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002481  TOTALS            177.32

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:         737.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 190  COUNCIL CONTINGENCY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002800 MATTOON CHAMBER OF COM I-201007283963       110 5190-579        MISC OTHER PU: 2010 GOLF OUTING     103500         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002800  TOTALS            100.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 190   COUNCIL CONTINGENCY      TOTAL:         100.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-67465              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             103473          22.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             22.90

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1015277-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BADGES               103519          91.75

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1015278-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BADGES               103519         193.34

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1016139-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: NAMEBAR              103519          14.75

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1016495-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BADGES               103519         193.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            492.92

 

01-038331 PF PETTIBONE & CO      I-20387              110 5211-550        PRINTING & BI: TICKETS              103515         228.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038331  TOTALS            228.55

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1861324001         110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      103527         353.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            353.13

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       1,097.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017450 FIT TO A TEE           I-0072010            110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CSI SHIRTS           103479          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017450  TOTALS             30.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:          30.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2010-1188          110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GLOVES               103493         147.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030021  TOTALS            147.30

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:         147.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 221  POLICE TRAINING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000777 ERIN SPURGEON          I-201007294006       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 7/16           103526           6.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000777  TOTALS              6.50

 

01-002482 CITY OF CHAMPAIGN POLI I-201007233911       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: POLLUM TRAINING      103378         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002482  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-014232 EAST CENTRAL IL MOBILE I-201007293985       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAI 103471       3,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014232  TOTALS          3,500.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 221   POLICE TRAINING          TOTAL:       3,606.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2430826719         110 5222-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              103533         661.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            661.59

 

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-419402             110 5222-535        RADIOS       : MAINTENANCE          103442         245.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            245.75

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201007233912       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 045-2243             103379          58.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             58.13

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 222   COMMUNICATION SERVICES   TOTAL:         965.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-88435              110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 103445          69.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             69.95

 

01-011650 DECATUR ELECTRONICS    I-00192976           110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RADAR CERTIFICATION  103465          60.00

01-011650 DECATUR ELECTRONICS    I-00192977           110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RADAR CERTIFICATION  103465          60.00

01-011650 DECATUR ELECTRONICS    I-00192978           110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RADAR CERTIFICATION  103465          60.00

01-011650 DECATUR ELECTRONICS    I-00192979           110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RADAR CERTIFICATION  103465          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011650  TOTALS            240.00

 



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-013900 D-R AUTO BODY SHOP     I-201007283937       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REMOVE STRIPE KIT 2L 103463         325.00

01-013900 D-R AUTO BODY SHOP     I-201007293986       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 2L92 REPAIRS         103463         150.00

01-013900 D-R AUTO BODY SHOP     I-201007293987       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: INSTALL PUSH BAR     103463          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-013900  TOTALS            525.00

 

01-031900 MATTOON AUTO SALVAGE   I-86100              110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOW SQUAD            103499          82.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031900  TOTALS             82.00

 

01-032712 MATTOON KAWASAKI YAMAH I-201007283936       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: YAMAHA REPAIRS       103502          59.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032712  TOTALS             59.53

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1015375-IN         110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: PUSH BUMPERS         103519         215.41

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1015376-IN         110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: GAS SHOCKS           103519         640.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            855.71

 

01-041000 SECRETARY OF STATE     I-201007293988       110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RENEW 2D5            103520          99.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041000  TOTALS             99.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:       1,931.19

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000469 ALCO OVERHEAD DOORS    I-12020              110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: ADJUST CLOSE LIMIT S 103432          55.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000469  TOTALS             55.00

 

01-001303 RAMSEY SYSTEMS         I-1169               110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: INSTALL CEILING      103518         980.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001303  TOTALS            980.00

 

01-001408 INDUSTRIAL MECHANICAL  I-4687               110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SERVICE CALL         103489         433.59

01-001408 INDUSTRIAL MECHANICAL  I-4720               110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SERVICE CALL         103489       1,109.62

01-001408 INDUSTRIAL MECHANICAL  I-4761               110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: INDUSTRIAL MECHANICA 103489          90.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001408  TOTALS          1,633.21

 



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          103435       4,616.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          4,616.18

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-88998              110 5224-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BATTERY              103445          14.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             14.95

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201007283938       110 5224-322        ELECTRICITY  : PISTOL RANGE         103456          49.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             49.60

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201007133803       110 5224-410        UTILITY SERVI: 221 S 17TH           000000          27.59

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201007133804       110 5224-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1710 WABASH          000000         203.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            231.33

 

01-036810 CR NEFF PLUMBING, HEAT I-11007              110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPLACED FLAPPER,RES 103458          78.00

01-036810 CR NEFF PLUMBING, HEAT I-11021              110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SERVICE CALL         103458          36.00

01-036810 CR NEFF PLUMBING, HEAT I-11035              110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CLOGGED SINK         103458         108.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036810  TOTALS            222.00

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-02776              110 5224-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SPOTLIGHT,SPLENDA    103535          35.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             35.66

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       7,837.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201007273925       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: ALEXANDERS AUTO PART 103433           7.77

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201007273925       110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: ALEXANDERS AUTO PART 103433           6.41

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201007273925       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ALEXANDERS AUTO PART 103433          15.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             29.25

 

01-000577 GLOBAL EMERGENCY PRODU I-AG21785            110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: FUEL TANK 63 GALLON  103484         633.50

01-000577 GLOBAL EMERGENCY PRODU I-AG21809            110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: STRAP FUEL TANK      103484         300.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000577  TOTALS            934.12

 



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201007233917       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1801 PRAIRIE         103377          77.01

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201007294013       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL        103437          71.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            148.43

 

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-32367              110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TIRES                103439       1,372.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001582  TOTALS          1,372.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL        103435         211.28

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1801 PRAIRIE         103435          47.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            258.43

 

01-002940 BANNER FIRE EQUIPMENT  I-420662             110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: VALVE,O-RINGS        103441         509.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002940  TOTALS            509.78

 

01-012970 DON BAKER'S PEST CONTR I-201007283958       110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: PEST CONTROL         103467          40.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012970  TOTALS             40.00

 

01-018042 GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMP I-510695456          110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: GALLS, AN ARAMARK CO 103481         115.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018042  TOTALS            115.75

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2970684.001       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: STA 3 BATHROOM       103525          61.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             61.49

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-62832              110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      103384         319.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            319.87

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-03704              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRASH BAGS,CAR WASH, 103535         137.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS            137.47

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:       3,926.59

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 261  CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-011001 FOTH & VAN DYKE/DAILY  I-201007293983       110 5261-579        MISC OTHER PU: 2017 WESTERN INSPECT 103480       2,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011001  TOTALS          2,500.00

 

01-027001 INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIAT I-201007293989       110 5261-571        DUE & MEMBERS: FREDERICK MEMBERSHIP 103491         102.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-027001  TOTALS            102.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN   TOTAL:       2,602.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000742 BARTELS CONSTRUCTION,  I-201007283952       110 5310-519        OTHER PROFESS: HAUL TREE BRANCHES   103443         125.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000742  TOTALS            125.00

 

01-001293 BRAD STROHL            I-201007273928       110 5310-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 6/2-30       103528           7.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001293  TOTALS              7.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN       TOTAL:         132.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000513 WECKS LAWN CARE        I-32836              110 5320-519        OTHER PROFESS: MOWING               103538         200.00

01-000513 WECKS LAWN CARE        I-32837              110 5320-519        OTHER PROFESS: MOWING               103538         170.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000513  TOTALS            370.00

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201007294003       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: ALEXANDERS AUTO PART 103433          14.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             14.72

 

01-001470 DOOR SPECIALTY         I-21630              110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: DOOR REPAIRS         103468         775.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001470  TOTALS            775.16

 

01-001686 ALLIED MUNICIPAL SUPPL I-11410              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: YMCA SIGN            103434          39.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001686  TOTALS             39.46

 



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-4882               110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HYDRANT PAINT        103509          34.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS             34.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           103435           2.74

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 N 12TH           103435         323.32

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1321 RICHMOND        103435           5.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            331.54

 

01-002483 JERIE BROWN            I-201007283951       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REIMB LICENSE & REGI 103448          12.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002483  TOTALS             12.00

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P17104             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              103446           5.98

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P17322             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: DISPLAY,AMBER STROBE 103446          88.40

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P17417             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HOSE LOADER          103446          66.86

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P17762             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: COOLANT              103446          55.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            216.37

 

01-014115 DUNN'S I-57 MARATHON   I-201007293992       110 5320-519        OTHER PROFESS: TOWING FOR LAPP      103469         120.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014115  TOTALS            120.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201007294000       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5663             103457          37.56

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201007294001       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5460             103457          43.14

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201007294002       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5171             103457         221.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            301.98

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201007133833       110 5320-410        UTILITY SERVI: 221 N 12TH           000000          45.49

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201007133834       110 5320-410        UTILITY SERVI: 212 N 12TH           000000           9.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             54.93

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-30709              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: NIEMEYER REPAIR SERV 103511          52.67

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-31068              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BAND BELT            103511          46.59

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-31216              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: NIEMEYER REPAIR SERV 103511          52.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            151.93

 



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-85354              110 5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      103384          74.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             74.76

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-00531              110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: WALMART COMMUNITY BR 103535          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             20.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:       2,516.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002366 BROWN EQUIPMENT CO., I I-19513              110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BROWN EQUIPMENT CO., 103447       2,122.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002366  TOTALS          2,122.71

 

01-048642 WOODY'S MUNICIPAL SUPP I-31159              110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WOODY'S MUNICIPAL SU 103539         210.71

01-048642 WOODY'S MUNICIPAL SUPP I-31298              110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WOODY'S MUNICIPAL SU 103539         165.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-048642  TOTALS            376.03

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 331   STREET CLEANING          TOTAL:       2,498.74

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201007143877       110 5335-410        UTILITY SERVI: 420 LOGAN            000000          34.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             34.16

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 335   YARD WASTE COLLECTION    TOTAL:          34.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201007294013       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           103437         562.13

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201007294015       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH ST              103437          41.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            603.13

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: CITY HALL            103435       1,650.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,650.20

 



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201007294014       110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: 234-7376             103457          37.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             37.17

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-247356             110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: LINERS,GLOVES        103496         188.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            188.06

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       2,478.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: BURGESS              103435         241.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            241.71

 

01-032800 MATTOON HEATING & AIR  I-1521-229           110 5383-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SERVICE CARRIER UNIT 103501         157.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032800  TOTALS            157.50

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201007143878       110 5383-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1701 WABASH          000000          18.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             18.30

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 383   BURGESS OSBORNE          TOTAL:         417.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   103435          37.42

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   103435          23.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             60.79

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:          60.79

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201007233920       110 5388-321        NATURAL GAS &: 316 S 32ND           103377          27.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             27.85

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 388   GARMENT FACTORY          TOTAL:          27.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 505  ARTS COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002488 CHRISTINA MARSHAL      I-201007294005       110 5505-579        MISC OTHER PU: SUMMER VIOLIN PROGRA 103498         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002488  TOTALS            100.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 505   ARTS COUNCIL             TOTAL:         100.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002486 BATTERY SPECIALISTS &  I-7793               110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: CLUB CAR             103444       4,700.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002486  TOTALS          4,700.00

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W03612             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIR         103446          55.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS             55.59

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT83259         110 5511-313        MEDICAL & SAF: SAFETY GLOVES        103474          40.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             40.94

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-32152              110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TRACTOR REPAIRS      103511         962.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            962.95

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-00531              110 5511-313        MEDICAL & SAF: WALMART COMMUNITY BR 103535          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             20.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARK ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:       5,779.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002067 SPORT SUPPLY GROUP, IN I-93561133           110 5512-825        TOURISM GRANT: LINE MARKER,PITCHERS 103524         859.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002067  TOTALS            859.95

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W03794             110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR EXMARK        103446         188.76

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W03795             110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: EXMARK REPAIRS       103446         282.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            471.21

 



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201007273922       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: LAKE 7-13/19 HUNT/FI 000000          58.00

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201007293984       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: 7-20/26 LAKE HUNT/FI 000000         145.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS            203.50

 

01-024101 IL DEPARTMENT OF REVEN I-201007283962       110 5512-803        SALES TAX REM: JUNE SALES TAX       000000         557.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024101  TOTALS            557.00

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2010-1462          110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GLOVES,GLASSES       103493          72.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030021  TOTALS             72.48

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-245657             110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BROOM,CAUTION TAPE   103496          57.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             57.08

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-30980              110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TANK ASSEMBLY        103511         103.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            103.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:       2,324.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201007133800       110 5521-410        UTILITY SERVI: 418 RICHMOND         000000          35.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             35.66

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 521   DEMARS CENTER            TOTAL:          35.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: PETERSON PARK        103435         724.01

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: PETERSON PARK        103435         126.09

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: PETERSON PARK        103435           5.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            855.58

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT82937         110 5541-450        CONSTRUCTION : BLACK PAINT          103474          92.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             92.40

 



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 541  PETERSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-243913             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WIPES,BROOM,DUST PAN 103496         117.02

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-244039             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINERS               103496         111.00

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-244993             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINERS               103496         370.00

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-245116             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CANCEL               103496          69.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            667.89

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201007133792       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 305 RICHMOND         000000         200.18

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201007133793       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 301 RICHMOND         000000         227.59

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201007133794       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 307 RICHMOND         000000         250.45

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201007133798       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY           000000          94.18

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201007133799       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY           000000          10.82

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201007133801       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY SHED      000000         110.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            893.84

 

01-035450 MONITOR SIGN SERVICE   I-15845              110 5541-450        CONSTRUCTION : REPAIR TWO LIGHTS    103507         529.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035450  TOTALS            529.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 541   PETERSON PARK            TOTAL:       3,039.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAWSON PARK          103435         112.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            112.39

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201007133854       110 5542-410        UTILITY SERVI: BASEBALL DIAMOND     000000         233.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            233.54

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 542   LAWSON PARK              TOTAL:         345.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201007294016       110 5544-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1200 CHAMPAIGN       103437          35.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             35.51

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 544   CUNNINGHAM PARK          TOTAL:          35.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 551  BOYS COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201007294010       110 5551-321        NATURAL GAS &: 312 N 10TH           103437         318.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            318.94

 

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-7609               110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: NICK & STACEY'S HOUS 103509         135.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS            135.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        110 5551-321        NATURAL GAS &: BOYS COMPLEX         103435         553.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            553.72

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-582494             110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HOSE REPAIR          103497          54.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             54.85

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201007133796       110 5551-410        UTILITY SERVI: 801 SHELBY           000000       1,289.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS          1,289.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   BOYS COMPLEX             TOTAL:       2,352.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201007293997       110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: 311 N 6TH            103436         321.78

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201007293998       110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: 311 N 6TH            103436          45.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            366.79

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: GIRLS COMPLEX        103435         559.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            559.21

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-848442        110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT                103508          53.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS             53.96

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201007133795       110 5552-410        UTILITY SERVI: 713 SHELBY           000000         434.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            434.65

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 552   GIRLS COMPLEX            TOTAL:       1,414.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 553  JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201007294009       110 5553-321        NATURAL GAS &: 421 SHELBY           103436         196.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            196.81

 

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-7842               110 5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS: NICK & STACEY'S HOUS 103509          27.20

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-7844               110 5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS: NICK & STACEY'S HOUS 103509         116.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS            143.90

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        110 5553-321        NATURAL GAS &: JFL COMPLEX          103435         318.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            318.66

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-13305              110 5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPAIR FAUCET & URIN 103486          84.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS             84.85

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201007133797       110 5553-410        UTILITY SERVI: 421 SHELBY           000000         156.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            156.28

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 553   JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX      TOTAL:         900.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201007233919       110 5555-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 22ND ST            103377          37.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             37.12

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        110 5555-321        NATURAL GAS &: KINZEL FIELD         103435          67.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             67.84

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 555   KINZEL FIELD             TOTAL:         104.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201007233918       110 5556-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 SHELBY           103377         168.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            168.67

 



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 556  T-BALL COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        110 5556-321        NATURAL GAS &: T-BALL COMPLEX       103435         264.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            264.45

 

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-15908              110 5556-352        AGGREGATE SUR: CA6 ROAD PACK        103450         161.56

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-15909              110 5556-352        AGGREGATE SUR: SCREENINGS           103450         356.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006300  TOTALS            517.79

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 556   T-BALL COMPLEX           TOTAL:         950.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-13335              110 5561-450        CONSTRUCTION : CLEAN SEWER          103486         230.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            230.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 561   EAST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:         230.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2567212            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          103513         424.70

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2567491            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          103513         381.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000481  TOTALS            806.50

 

01-000806 COLE CREATIONS         I-201007283950       110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CHEESE BAIT          103454          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000806  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-006256 COCA-COLA ENTERPRISES  I-6118288014         110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          103452         487.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006256  TOTALS            487.51

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-94668              110 5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FIRE EXTINGUISHER MN 103476          32.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS             32.00

 

01-020534 FRONTIER               I-201007233921       110 5563-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2922             103381          47.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020534  TOTALS             47.86

 



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 563  MARINA AREA

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-244293             110 5563-312        CLEANING SUPP: DEODORANT BLOCK      103496          19.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             19.52

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 563   MARINA AREA              TOTAL:       1,468.39

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201007233915       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           103377          25.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             25.20

 

01-002360 E-K PETROLEUM          I-39056              110 5570-326        FUEL         : DIESEL               103470         586.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002360  TOTALS            586.35

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:         611.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:      61,465.28



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: 4219 DEWITT          103435           6.37

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: 3901 MARSHALL        103435           4.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             10.69

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201007283947       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: WELCOME SIGN         103456          41.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             41.99

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201007283948       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 800-500-6286         103457          29.09

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201007294012       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 258-6286             103457         251.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            280.56

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         333.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:         333.24



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 582  JULY 4TH FIREWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000517 PROTECTION SERVICES IN I-786813             123 5582-579        MISC. OTHER P: CONES,DRUMS          103516         600.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000517  TOTALS            600.00

 

01-002087 FIRST STUDENT, INC.    I-10413287           123 5582-579        MISC. OTHER P: JULY 4TH SHUTTLE BUS 103477       2,275.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002087  TOTALS          2,275.00

 

01-006259 CENTRAL STATES FIREWOR I-1851               123 5582-835        FIREWORKS    : FIREWORKS DISPLAY    103449      15,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006259  TOTALS         15,000.00

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201007283949       123 5582-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          103487       1,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS          1,000.00

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1233735            123 5582-540        ADVERTISING  : POP                  103510          25.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046000  TOTALS             25.65

 

01-050820 Z'S MUSIC & SOUND      I-3691               123 5582-579        MISC. OTHER P: SOUND SYSTEM SERVICE 103541       1,495.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-050820  TOTALS          1,495.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 582   JULY 4TH FIREWORKS       TOTAL:      20,395.65

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000393 ASSOCIATED ADVERTISERS I-77414              123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          103438         175.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000393  TOTALS            175.00

 

01-002292 JACKIE METZGER         I-201007293994       123 5584-833        QUEEN PAGEANT: REIMBURSE QUEEN SUPP 103504         255.09

01-002292 JACKIE METZGER         I-201007293995       123 5584-833        QUEEN PAGEANT: MILEAGE 7/10/10      103504          29.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002292  TOTALS            284.09

 

01-002466 COLLIN WADE RICHEY     I-201007093737       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: BAND SHELL PERFORMAN 103383         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002466  TOTALS            500.00

 



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 584  BAGELFEST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201007283949       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          103487          95.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS             95.00

 

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-201007283945       123 5584-579        MISC OTHER PU: LAMINATION           103503          27.00

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-201007283946       123 5584-833        QUEEN PAGEANT: QUEEN PROGRAMS       103503          88.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033200  TOTALS            115.00

 

01-038082 PELICAN SIGNS          I-4308               123 5584-550        PRINTING & BI: BANNERS              103514         930.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038082  TOTALS            930.00

 

01-043202 SPECTRUM               I-0-333              123 5584-550        PRINTING & BI: BROCHURES            103523         739.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043202  TOTALS            739.00

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-03673              123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: TOWELS,POP,JUICE,CER 103535         148.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS            148.82

 

01-046740 WEBB ELECTRIC CO       I-20543              123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: INSTALL RAINTIGHT LO 103537         891.49

01-046740 WEBB ELECTRIC CO       I-20550              123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: HOOK UP RUBBER CORD  103537          19.25

01-046740 WEBB ELECTRIC CO       I-20554              123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: REPAIR SECURITY LIGH 103537         251.55

01-046740 WEBB ELECTRIC CO       I-20555              123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: REWIRED PEDESTAL     103537         156.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046740  TOTALS          1,318.29

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:       4,305.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:      24,700.85



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002473 PHILIP LONG            I-201007213907       128 5604-825        TIF GRANTS   : CJ'S CLUB            103372       9,319.00

          PROJ: 801-100           Mid-Town TIF Projects          TIF GRANTS

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002473  TOTALS          9,319.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:       9,319.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:       9,319.00



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000742 BARTELS CONSTRUCTION,  I-201007293991       130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 10TH ST SIDEWALK     103443       1,941.00

01-000742 BARTELS CONSTRUCTION,  I-201007293993       130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : DEWITT AVE SW        103443      15,595.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000742  TOTALS         17,536.32

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:      17,536.32

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-106977             130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: MONITORING           103466         220.00

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-106978             130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: CCTV INSTALLATION    103466         741.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS            961.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:         961.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:      18,498.12



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 150  I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT

DEPARTMENT: 604  ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000955 KEAL DEVELOPMENT LLC   I-201007304017       150 5604-901        STREETS      : PURCHASE OF RIGHT OF 103430      10,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000955  TOTALS         10,000.00

 

01-010118 CRITES TITLE COMPANY   I-101091             150 5604-519        OTHER PROFESS: KEAL TITLE SEARCH    103460         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010118  TOTALS            150.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES  TOTAL:      10,150.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 150   I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT   TOTAL:      10,150.00



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 151  SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT

DEPARTMENT: 604  SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002476 GUEST SUPPLY INC &     I-201007213910       151 5604-825        TIF GRANTS   : TIF REDEVELOP AGRMNT 103373      68,530.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002476  TOTALS         68,530.44

 

01-002477 ILLINI FIRE EQUIP &    I-201007213909       151 5604-825        TIF GRANTS   : TIF REDEVELOP AGRMNT 103374       2,082.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002477  TOTALS          2,082.54

 

01-002478 THE GLASS CUTTERS &    I-201007213908       151 5604-825        TIF GRANTS   : TIF REDEVELOP AGRMT  103375      47,606.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002478  TOTALS         47,606.61

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT TOTAL:     118,219.59

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 151   SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT TOTAL:     118,219.59



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000832 SODEMANN & ASSOCIATES, I-11758              211 5351-730        IMPROVEMENTS : L PARADISE DAM RENOV 103522         715.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000832  TOTALS            715.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE PARADISE SHED   103435           7.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              7.61

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201007283943       211 5351-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESERVOIR CONTROL AC 103456           7.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS              7.20

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-30709              211 5351-318        VEHICLE PARTS: NIEMEYER REPAIR SERV 103511          52.67

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-31068              211 5351-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BAND BELT            103511          46.59

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-31216              211 5351-318        VEHICLE PARTS: NIEMEYER REPAIR SERV 103511          52.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            151.93

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:         881.74

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3811961            211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: PEAT SPHAGNUM        103380         119.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            119.90

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 352   RESTRICTED RELIANT EXPS  TOTAL:         119.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: E LAKE PUMP HOUSE    103435       2,324.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          2,324.54

 

01-002259 LASTER CUSTOM UNDERGRO I-458                211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: DIRECTIONAL BORE     103494         780.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002259  TOTALS            780.00

 

01-002421 GENERAL ALUM NEW ENGLA I-V31375             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            103483       1,600.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002421  TOTALS          1,600.00

 



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201007283942       211 5353-322        ELECTRICITY  : WATER PURIFICATION P 103456       5,273.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS          5,273.48

 

01-010000 CRAWFORD MURPHY & TILL I-85935              211 5353-730        IMPROVEMENTS : REHAB L PARADISE 5/2 103459       7,243.17

01-010000 CRAWFORD MURPHY & TILL I-85936              211 5353-730        IMPROVEMENTS : REHAB L PARADISE 5/2 103459       4,655.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010000  TOTALS         11,898.95

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201007283956       211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             103505         147.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS            147.62

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3795884            211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: COFFEEMAKER,ANTIFREE 103380          99.99

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3795884            211 5353-318        VEHICLE PARTS: COFFEEMAKER,ANTIFREE 103380          20.97

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3804254            211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : GLYPHOSATE           103380          59.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            180.94

 

01-017425 FISHER SCIENTIFIC      I-4478224            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FISHER SCIENTIFIC    103478         403.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017425  TOTALS            403.25

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2010-1459          211 5353-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES,SAFETY GLASSE 103493          50.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030021  TOTALS             50.98

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-05261              211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: WATER,TOWELS,COFFEE  103535          29.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             29.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      22,689.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000195 STEVE BALLINGER        I-201007273926       211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: REIMBURSE BOOTS      103440          64.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000195  TOTALS             64.05

 



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201007233916       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL AVE    103377         598.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            598.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST PUMP         103435          79.62

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    103435         657.34

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: WEST TOWER           103435           3.84

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS STANDPIPE     103435          67.43

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST TOWER           103435           3.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            812.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201007283944       211 5354-322        ELECTRICITY  : SBLHC PUMP STA       103456         244.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            244.79

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-849454        211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: MOTION INDUSTRIES    103508          23.01

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-849596        211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PAINT                103508         184.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS            207.86

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1028989-00         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: METER PIT,VALVE BOX, 103488       1,326.02

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1030344-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : COPPER,METER VALVE   103488       2,179.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          3,505.02

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-584773             211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : HOSE CLAMPS,COUPLING 103497         128.60

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-585342             211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HOSE CLAMPS,FITTINGS 103497          58.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            186.88

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:       5,618.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000124 DATA FLOW              I-56842              211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: LATE NOTICES         103464         147.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000124  TOTALS            147.21

 

01-001663 ADVANCED DIGITAL SOLUT I-5276               211 5355-431        REPAIR OF OFF: IBM PRINTER REPAIR   103431         105.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001663  TOTALS            105.00

 



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 355  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002259 LASTER CUSTOM UNDERGRO I-460                211 5355-519        OTHER PROFESS: DIRECTIONAL BORE     103494         780.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002259  TOTALS            780.00

 

01-019900 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL  I-200638011-0710     211 5355-815        POSTAGE METER: POSTAGE METER LEASE  103386         369.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-019900  TOTALS            369.99

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1028989-00         211 5355-372        METER TILES, : METER PIT,VALVE BOX, 103488       1,380.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1028989-01         211 5355-372        METER TILES, : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  103488         370.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          1,750.00

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0018420-IN         211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT DATA ROUTE 103506       2,865.25

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0018421-IN         211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT DATA ROUTE 103506       2,198.00

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0018660-IN         211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT DATA ROUTE 103506       3,611.00

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0018718-IN         211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT DATA ROUTE 103506      22,125.00

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0018820-IN         211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT DATA ROUTE 103506       2,198.00

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0018821-IN         211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : MISC PARTS           103506         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS         33,247.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:      36,399.45

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        103435         105.27

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           103435          10.07

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST LIGHTING     103435          48.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            164.20

 

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-4513               211 5356-511        PLANNING & DE: JUNE 10 GIS BILLING  103455       2,042.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008200  TOTALS          2,042.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201007293996       211 5356-326        FUEL         : FUEL 6/1-30          103462          82.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS             82.91

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       2,289.11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      67,997.96



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001147 R & B POWDER COAT      I-2911               212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: R & B POWDER COAT    103517          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001147  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-007820 COE EQUIPMENT INC      I-48599              212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SERVICE CALL         103453       1,008.94

01-007820 COE EQUIPMENT INC      I-48599              212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SERVICE CALL         103453         523.40

01-007820 COE EQUIPMENT INC      I-48631              212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: COE EQUIPMENT INC    103453         162.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007820  TOTALS          1,695.19

 

01-018125 GASVODA & ASSOCIATES I I-10IAJB0058         212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : STORM WATER SAMPLER  103482      14,252.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018125  TOTALS         14,252.00

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-849111        212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: MOTION INDUSTRIES    103508         140.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS            140.04

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1029310-00         212 5342-361        SEWER PIPE   : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  103488       1,479.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          1,479.80

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-585342             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HOSE CLAMPS,FITTINGS 103497          43.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             43.16

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-30709              212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: NIEMEYER REPAIR SERV 103511          52.68

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-31068              212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BAND BELT            103511          46.60

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-31216              212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: NIEMEYER REPAIR SERV 103511          52.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            151.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:      17,837.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000832 SODEMANN & ASSOCIATES, I-11759              212 5343-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LLC LS ENGINEERING   103522       2,066.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000832  TOTALS          2,066.00

 



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 343  SEWER LIFT STATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001606 INDUSTRIAL PROCESS EQU I-3001818-01         212 5343-433        REPAIR OF MAC: INDUSTRIAL PROCESS E 103490          71.08

01-001606 INDUSTRIAL PROCESS EQU I-3001818-02         212 5343-433        REPAIR OF MAC: INDUSTRIAL PROCESS E 103490         486.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001606  TOTALS            557.56

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        103435         109.16

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      103435          11.65

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   103435       1,881.56

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   103435          55.72

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        103435         125.82

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: MCFALL LIFT STA      103435          16.99

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      103435          45.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          2,246.61

 

01-002297 LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC.  I-9426126            212 5343-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WIPES                103495          68.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002297  TOTALS             68.66

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201007283932       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: GOLDEN VALLEY LIFT S 103456         149.61

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201007283933       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: SBLHC LIFT STA       103456         384.68

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201007283934       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: LLC LIFT STA         103456         130.15

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201007293978       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: BUXTON CENTRE        103456          84.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            748.97

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-585684             212 5343-365        LIFT STATION : M & M PUMP SUPPLY IN 103497         169.32

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-585826             212 5343-433        REPAIR OF MAC: CAM & GROOVE FITTING 103497          35.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            204.79

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       5,892.59

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201007293979       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      103436          80.85

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201007293980       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 4220 DEWITT LIFT STA 103436          34.19

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201007293981       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      103436          61.85

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201007293982       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      103436          77.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            254.75

 



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001777 TESTAMERICA LABORATORI I-24038664           212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : TESTAMERICA LABORATO 103529         105.00

01-001777 TESTAMERICA LABORATORI I-50079979           212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SLUDGE & PRETREATMEN 103529         875.75

01-001777 TESTAMERICA LABORATORI I-50079995           212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SLUDGE & PRETREATMEN 103529         635.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001777  TOTALS          1,616.25

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      103435      20,878.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS         20,878.87

 

01-002485 FEDERAL LICENSING INC  I-201007293977       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: FCC LICENSE          103475         110.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002485  TOTALS            110.00

 

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-406773             212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CSO FLOW MONITORING  103451       2,386.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006780  TOTALS          2,386.94

 

01-018950 THE GLASS CUTTERS      I-I2014039           212 5344-432        REPAIR OF STR: PLEXIGLASS           103530          24.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018950  TOTALS             24.39

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-6819672            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         103485         105.50

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-6825962            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         103485         108.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS            214.45

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-87275              212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      103384         263.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            263.47

 

01-045904 WALKER FARMS           I-1018               212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: BIO SOLIDS DISTRIBUT 103534       3,780.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045904  TOTALS          3,780.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      29,529.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 345  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000124 DATA FLOW              I-56842              212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: LATE NOTICES         103464         147.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000124  TOTALS            147.20

 

01-000742 BARTELS CONSTRUCTION,  I-201007283931       212 5345-519        OTHER PROFESS: ALLEY CONCRETE PATCH 103443         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000742  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-001663 ADVANCED DIGITAL SOLUT I-5276               212 5345-431        REPAIR OF OFF: IBM PRINTER REPAIR   103431         105.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001663  TOTALS            105.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201007293999       212 5345-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5483             103457         234.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            234.60

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0018420-IN         212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT DATA ROUTE 103506       2,865.25

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0018421-IN         212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT DATA ROUTE 103506       2,198.00

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0018660-IN         212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT DATA ROUTE 103506       3,611.00

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0018718-IN         212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT DATA ROUTE 103506      22,125.00

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0018820-IN         212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT DATA ROUTE 103506       2,198.00

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0018821-IN         212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : MISC PARTS           103506         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS         33,247.25

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-048733212          212 5345-814        PRINT COPY MA: COPIER URR-895305    103540         314.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            314.91

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:      34,148.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-028977 JULIE INC              I-06-10-0982         212 5346-579        MISC OTHER PU: MESSAGES             103492         271.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028977  TOTALS            271.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         271.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      87,679.07



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 213  CEMETERY FUND

DEPARTMENT: 361  MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071*        213 5361-321        NATURAL GAS &: CEMETERY             103435          42.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             42.76

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 361   MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS TOTAL:          42.76

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 213   CEMETERY FUND            TOTAL:          42.76

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     398,405.87



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2010-2011 110-5110-532        TELEPHONE                          43.05         600         427.18

          110-5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    35.80       2,120       1,847.81

          110-5120-532        TELEPHONE                         241.97       2,800       2,098.44

          110-5120-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB         200.00           0         200.00-  Y

          110-5120-802        HUNTING/FISHING LIC. FEE R         67.25       1,750       1,514.50

          110-5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 740.00       2,500         171.49

          110-5150-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   212.50       2,000       1,787.50

          110-5150-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVIC       1,355.00      11,000         124.67-  Y

          110-5150-532        TELEPHONE                          53.17       1,100         902.92

          110-5160-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL         4,365.79      15,000       4,578.11

          110-5160-579        OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES        3,308.00           0       4,108.00-  Y

          110-5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            177.32         600         422.68

          110-5170-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    559.76       1,200         640.24

          110-5190-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        100.00       7,500       6,537.82

          110-5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   353.13       4,000       3,339.81

          110-5211-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               492.92         750         645.11-  Y

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                            22.90       2,500       2,337.10

          110-5211-550        PRINTING & BINDING                228.55       1,500       1,145.57

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             30.00       2,500       1,384.32

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            147.30       4,000       3,402.54

          110-5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               3,606.50      10,000       6,310.02

          110-5222-532        TELEPHONE                          58.13      26,000      19,750.48

          110-5222-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    661.59      11,000       8,430.84

          110-5222-535        RADIOS                            245.75       6,000       5,262.75

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      69.95       2,500       2,320.05

          110-5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            421.00       1,500         419.26

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              1,440.24      30,000      14,396.16

          110-5224-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  50.61         500         375.56

          110-5224-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI      4,616.18      90,000      75,890.70

          110-5224-322        ELECTRICITY                        49.60       1,500       1,388.80

          110-5224-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  231.33       2,200       1,694.38

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             2,890.21      15,000      10,097.82

          110-5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   319.87       2,400       1,632.37

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               115.75       5,050       4,797.39

          110-5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,888.19       7,200       5,045.76

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            152.54       4,000       3,732.29

          110-5241-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            406.86      10,000       8,855.03

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                61.49       8,800       8,733.39

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                941.89      15,555      14,137.86

          110-5241-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         40.00       4,500       1,631.68

          110-5261-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                 102.00         492         390.00

          110-5261-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      2,500.00           0       2,610.02-  Y

          110-5310-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        125.00       1,500         563.30

          110-5310-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB           7.80         300         283.50

          110-5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    74.76       1,000         894.44

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          20.00       1,750       1,198.95

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT                14.72       4,000       3,038.99



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     313.17      15,000      10,923.32

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            140.59       3,500       1,281.10-  Y

          110-5320-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            331.54      19,000      17,712.26

          110-5320-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   54.93         800         689.09

          110-5320-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               775.16       2,000         713.47

          110-5320-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        490.00       1,000         424.15

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                         301.98       5,000       3,826.38

          110-5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   2,498.74       5,000       2,098.80

          110-5335-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   34.16         300         239.82

          110-5381-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 188.06       2,000       1,811.94

          110-5381-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          2,253.33      35,000      28,737.43

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN          37.17       2,500       1,625.21

          110-5383-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            241.71       7,000       6,389.91

          110-5383-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   18.30         400         354.60

          110-5383-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               157.50         500       1,733.50-  Y

          110-5384-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             60.79           0         237.02-  Y

          110-5388-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             27.85         300         244.63

          110-5505-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        100.00       5,000       4,100.00

          110-5511-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          60.94         500         417.88

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,018.54      10,000       5,144.47

          110-5511-825        TOURISM GRANT EXPENDITURES      4,700.00           0       9,807.23-  Y

          110-5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            129.56         500         370.44

          110-5512-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               574.96       2,500       1,422.46-  Y

          110-5512-802        HUNTING/FISHING REMITTANCE        203.50       9,000       4,246.50

          110-5512-803        SALES TAX REMITTANCE              557.00       3,000       2,023.00

          110-5512-825        TOURISM GRANT EXPENDITURES        859.95      20,000      18,280.10

          110-5521-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   35.66         500         413.13

          110-5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            667.89      10,000       8,700.86

          110-5541-410        UTILITY SERVICES                1,749.42       8,000       5,318.84

          110-5541-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES             621.90      12,000      11,133.10

          110-5542-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        112.39       3,500       3,142.38

          110-5542-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  233.54       2,000       1,675.31

          110-5544-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         35.51         500         388.87

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            189.85       2,500         485.15

          110-5551-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        872.66       4,000       2,149.55

          110-5551-410        UTILITY SERVICES                1,289.74       3,000         863.71

          110-5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             53.96       3,000         649.89

          110-5552-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        926.00       4,000       2,167.01

          110-5552-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  434.65       2,500       1,749.88

          110-5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            228.75       3,000       2,771.25

          110-5553-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        515.47       3,000       2,145.51

          110-5553-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  156.28       5,000       4,768.85

          110-5555-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        104.96       1,000         745.40

          110-5556-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            433.12       1,000         234.58

          110-5556-352        AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT            517.79           0         517.79-  Y

          110-5561-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES             230.00       4,000         829.95

          110-5563-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  19.52         200         180.48

          110-5563-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP      1,369.01      25,000      16,026.99



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             32.00       7,500       4,680.45

          110-5563-532        TELEPHONE                          47.86         800         656.18

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                          25.20       6,000       5,363.19

          110-5570-326        FUEL                              586.35       4,500       3,738.82

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         10.69         850         715.87

          122-5653-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES MOULTRI         41.99         500         416.02

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                         280.56       3,000       2,196.03

          123-5582-540        ADVERTISING                     1,025.65       2,000         874.35

          123-5582-579        MISC. OTHER PURCHASED SERV      4,370.00         320       4,101.67-  Y

          123-5582-835        FIREWORKS                      15,000.00      15,000           0.00

          123-5584-540        ADVERTISING                       270.00      10,000       7,394.23

          123-5584-550        PRINTING & BINDING              1,669.00       1,500         169.00-  Y

          123-5584-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         27.00      10,000       8,973.00

          123-5584-833        QUEEN PAGEANT                     372.09         500         127.91

          123-5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT                   1,967.11      43,000      22,032.89

          128-5604-825        TIF GRANTS                      9,319.00     100,000      90,681.00

          130-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     17,536.32   2,250,000   2,140,117.70

          130-5384-720        IC DEPOT RESTORATION              961.80     600,000     529,627.96

          150-5604-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        150.00           0         150.00-  Y

          150-5604-901        STREETS                        10,000.00           0      10,000.00-  Y

          151-5604-825        TIF GRANTS                    118,219.59           0     118,219.59-  Y

          211-5351-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     151.93         400         248.07

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC              7.61       3,500       3,295.51

          211-5351-322        ELECTRICITY                         7.20         100          78.40

          211-5351-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        715.00      80,000      79,285.00

          211-5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS OTHER THAN BUI        119.90       3,000       1,561.75

          211-5353-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 129.39         500          57.90

          211-5353-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          50.98         100          49.02

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       1,600.00     250,000     199,375.73

          211-5353-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      20.97         200         145.03

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            403.25      15,000      10,283.96

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          2,324.54      45,000      34,692.83

          211-5353-322        ELECTRICITY                     5,273.48      60,000      43,575.06

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR                59.98       2,000       1,254.10

          211-5353-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV        147.62       1,500       1,175.81

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        780.00           0       1,915.50-  Y

          211-5353-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     11,898.95     400,000     369,532.04

          211-5354-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          64.05       1,000         794.49

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 207.86       2,000       1,779.71

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             58.28       1,500         640.31

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,410.00      20,000      16,822.88

          211-5354-322        ELECTRICITY                       244.79       2,000       1,471.09

          211-5354-374        SERVICE LINE MATERIALS          2,307.60      10,000       5,423.78

          211-5354-379        OTHER WATER MAINT. MATERIA      1,326.02      25,000      15,401.90

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   147.21       5,000       4,525.74

          211-5355-372        METER TILES, RIMS & LIDS        1,750.00       3,000          25.00-  Y

          211-5355-431        REPAIR OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT        105.00           0         105.00-  Y

          211-5355-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        780.00           0         780.00-  Y



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     33,247.25      75,000      10,822.54

          211-5355-815        POSTAGE METER LEASE & MAIN        369.99           0         369.99-  Y

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            164.20      15,000      13,053.13

          211-5356-326        FUEL                               82.91           0          82.91-  Y

          211-5356-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES      2,042.00      40,000      37,318.00

          212-5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 140.04       1,500       1,273.97

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,441.91      15,000      11,569.19

          212-5342-361        SEWER PIPE                      1,479.80       3,000       1,520.20

          212-5342-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               523.40       5,000       4,281.37

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     14,252.00     300,000     282,426.41

          212-5343-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             68.66         500         101.34

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      2,246.61      36,000      30,634.37

          212-5343-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES-MOULTRI        748.97       7,000       5,474.02

          212-5343-365        LIFT STATION REPAIR MATERI        169.32      10,000       9,516.55

          212-5343-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               593.03       8,000       7,406.97

          212-5343-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,066.00     200,000     193,560.50

          212-5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   263.47       2,500       2,111.31

          212-5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            214.45      10,000       8,372.39

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM     21,133.62     320,000     269,296.29

          212-5344-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES               24.39      20,000      19,975.61

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI      1,616.25      25,000      22,698.75

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC      3,890.00      30,000      21,594.57

          212-5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,386.94     300,000     294,077.62

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   147.20       5,000       4,606.50

          212-5345-431        REPAIR OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT        105.00           0         105.00-  Y

          212-5345-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        100.00           0       2,328.00-  Y

          212-5345-532        TELEPHONE                         234.60       1,500       1,028.08

          212-5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     33,247.25      75,000      14,237.30

          212-5345-814        PRINT COPY MACHINE LEASE &        314.91       2,500       1,974.65

          212-5346-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        271.25       1,000         728.75

          213-5361-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             42.76           0          79.84-  Y

                                TOTAL:                      398,405.87

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                         43.05

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                          545.02

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                  740.00

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          1,620.67

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                    7,673.79

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                               737.08

                    110-190                 COUNCIL CONTINGENCY                                 100.00



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             1,097.50

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                               30.00

                    110-213                 PATROL                                              147.30

                    110-221                 POLICE TRAINING                                   3,606.50

                    110-222                 COMMUNICATION SERVICES                              965.47

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                               1,931.19

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  7,837.93

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                            3,926.59

                    110-261                 CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN                            2,602.00

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN                                  132.80

                    110-320                 STREETS                                           2,516.85

                    110-331                 STREET CLEANING                                   2,498.74

                    110-335                 YARD WASTE COLLECTION                                34.16

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                2,478.56

                    110-383                 BURGESS OSBORNE                                     417.51

                    110-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                       60.79

                    110-388                 GARMENT FACTORY                                      27.85

                    110-505                 ARTS COUNCIL                                        100.00

                    110-511                 PARK ADMINISTRATION                               5,779.48

                    110-512                 LAKE ADMINISTRATION                               2,324.97

                    110-521                 DEMARS CENTER                                        35.66

                    110-541                 PETERSON PARK                                     3,039.21

                    110-542                 LAWSON PARK                                         345.93

                    110-544                 CUNNINGHAM PARK                                      35.51

                    110-551                 BOYS COMPLEX                                      2,352.25

                    110-552                 GIRLS COMPLEX                                     1,414.61

                    110-553                 JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX                                 900.50

                    110-555                 KINZEL FIELD                                        104.96

                    110-556                 T-BALL COMPLEX                                      950.91

                    110-561                 EAST CAMPGROUND                                     230.00

                    110-563                 MARINA AREA                                       1,468.39

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                                611.55

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                     61,465.28

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                            333.24

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                      333.24

                    123-582                 JULY 4TH FIREWORKS                               20,395.65

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                         4,305.20

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                               24,700.85

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                              9,319.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                  9,319.00

                    130-321                 STREETS                                          17,536.32

                    130-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                      961.80



 7/30/2010 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                             18,498.12

                    150-604                 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES                          10,150.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    150  TOTAL              I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT                           10,150.00

                    151-604                 SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT                        118,219.59

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    151  TOTAL              SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT                        118,219.59

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                            881.74

                    211-352                 RESTRICTED RELIANT EXPS                             119.90

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            22,689.16

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                5,618.60

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                          36,399.45

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          2,289.11

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       67,997.96

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                          17,837.15

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               5,892.59

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        29,529.12

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                          34,148.96

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            271.25

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       87,679.07

                    213-361                 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS                             42.76

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    213  TOTAL              CEMETERY FUND                                        42.76

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     398,405.87

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               801 Mid-Town TIF Projects            100      TIF GRANTS                               9,319.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 801 TOTAL **          9,319.00

 

    NO ERRORS



 7/30/2010 10:52 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 411  STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-201007283939       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS AGGREGATE  103543       1,105.59

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-201007283939       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS SPECIFIC   103543      13,466.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         14,571.68

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 411   STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE   TOTAL:      14,571.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-201007283939       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: ADMIN FEES           103543       9,888.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS          9,888.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:       9,888.44

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201007153897       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      35,276.09

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201007283940       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      17,517.16

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201007294007       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      32,949.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         85,742.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      85,742.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201007153897       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      10,068.45

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201007283940       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      11,456.50

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201007294007       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      13,313.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         34,838.13

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      34,838.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001982 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INS I-201007283959       221 5417-212        LIFE INSURANC: AUG LIFE INS         103542       2,253.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001982  TOTALS          2,253.65

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 417   LIFE INSURANCE           TOTAL:       2,253.65

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:     147,294.86

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     147,294.86



 7/30/2010 10:52 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2010-2011 221-5411-211        STOP LOSS INSURANCE            14,571.68     160,000     116,701.10

          221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION      9,888.44     145,000     112,165.05

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 85,742.96   1,407,139   1,044,967.99

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      34,838.13     525,000     392,364.74

          221-5417-212        LIFE INSURANCE                  2,253.65      32,500      25,807.72

                                TOTAL:                      147,294.86

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-411                 STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE                           14,571.68

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                 9,888.44

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   85,742.96

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        34,838.13

                    221-417                 LIFE INSURANCE                                    2,253.65

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                           147,294.86

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     147,294.86

    NO ERRORS



 7/30/2010 10:51 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-201007273924       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: DELTA DENTAL         000000       1,132.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          1,132.56

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:       1,132.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-201007273924       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000         330.90

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-201007283961       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000       2,248.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          2,578.90

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       2,578.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       3,711.46

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       3,711.46



 7/30/2010 10:51 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2010-2011 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION      1,132.56     145,000     112,165.05

          221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   2,578.90     100,000      82,583.84

                                TOTAL:                        3,711.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                 1,132.56

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     2,578.90

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             3,711.46

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       3,711.46

    NO ERRORS



 7/30/2010 10:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-7031MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    103547         749.25

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-7049MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    103547         823.50

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-7050MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    103547         765.00

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-7051MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    103547         523.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS          2,861.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       2,861.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201007294011       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           103545          26.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             26.66

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071         121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 9TH & CHARLESTON     103544          13.98

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071         121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & RICHMOND      103544          11.99

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071         121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 7TH & CHARLESTON     103544          10.01

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071         121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON    103544          11.72

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071         121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN & CHARLESTON   103544           9.67

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071         121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 15TH & CHARLESTON    103544          10.97

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071         121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & MARSHALL      103544          15.69

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071         121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & CHARLESTON    103544           2.67

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071         121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN       103544          60.65

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071         121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     103544          11.45

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071         121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & SWORDS  103544          12.81

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071         121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          103544          31.32

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071         121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWY & CHARLESTON   103544         212.99

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071         121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & CHARLESTON    103544           4.45

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310071         121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & CRESTVI 103544          14.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            435.30

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201007283964       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: EAST RT 16           103546         105.89

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201007283965       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45              103546          59.48

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201007283966       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SUNRISE APTS         103546           9.46

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201007283967       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SOUTH 9TH ST         103546           8.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201007283968       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: OLD STATE VILLAGE    103546           9.46

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201007283969       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: LAKELAND INN ENTRANC 103546           8.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201007283970       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   103546          14.83

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201007283971       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   103546          14.83

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201007283972       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   103546          48.83

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201007283973       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: 3020 LAKELAND BLVD   103546           7.96

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201007283974       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: PIATT & RT 316       103546          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            301.34

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:         763.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/30/2010 10:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 327  TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2010 THRU  7/31/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-113914*            121 5327-432        REPAIR OF STR: RT 16 & 6TH          103376       2,473.51

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-113915*            121 5327-432        REPAIR OF STR: RT 15 & LERNA        103376       1,532.61

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-113916*            121 5327-432        REPAIR OF STR: LAKELAND & RUDY      103376         152.38

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-113917*            121 5327-432        REPAIR OF STR: 21ST & MARSHALL      103376       2,146.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014430  TOTALS          6,305.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:       6,305.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:       9,929.95

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       9,929.95



 7/30/2010 10:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2010-2011 121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING             2,861.25      66,000      38,145.97

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            461.96     165,000     142,997.29

          121-5326-322        ELECTRIC (COLES MOULTRIE)         301.34       4,000       3,420.64

          121-5327-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURE             6,305.40      19,000      11,971.95

                                TOTAL:                        9,929.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                           2,861.25

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                     763.30

                    121-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                           6,305.40

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                               9,929.95

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       9,929.95

    NO ERRORS



 7-23-2010  9:52 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 18095 - Adjustment Packet                                                                    G/L POSTING DATE:  7/23/2010

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

03-14900-16     GOSNELL, CURTIS C           7/23/10 FINAL BILL    103387         4.41CR  100 35270          60.00CR

06-00700-05     DUDLEY, BARBARA L           7/23/10 FINAL BILL    103388        45.88CR  100 34892          60.00CR

07-20410-12     GREGORY, TANNER L           7/23/10 FINAL BILL    103389        35.07CR  100 34652          60.00CR

14-22110-06     MORROW, ANGELA C            7/23/10 FINAL BILL    103390         4.24CR  100 32348          60.00CR

20-02700-10     DAVIS, MARY K               7/23/10 PAY/ADJ POST  103391        56.79CR  000                 0.00

21-10200-15     MCLEAN, TINESHIA N          7/23/10 DEMAND RETURN 103392        17.03CR  000                 0.00

21-15900-15     MARING, JULIE K             7/23/10 FINAL BILL    103393         1.66CR  100 35691          60.00CR

22-09500-03     LILLY, DAN & ANDREA         7/23/10 FINAL BILL    103394        36.83CR  000                 0.00

26-15000-02     TINSMAN, HARLAND            7/23/10 FINAL BILL    103395        56.87CR  100 35814          60.00CR

34-25400-02     PAMELA BECKMAN              7/23/10 FINAL BILL    103396        54.42CR  100 33307          60.00CR

36-07010-12     JONES, SEAN M               7/23/10 FINAL BILL    103397        32.97CR  100 33441          60.00CR



 

 
 

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION:   

MEETING DATE: 8/3/2010     CDR NO: 2010-  
 
SUBJECT: Accepting bid for the mowing of Route 16 Right-of-Way on East 

Entrance to Mattoon 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  7/23/2010 
 
SUBMITTED BY: David Wortman, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin _________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator  Date 

 
EXHIBITS: Bid Tabulation 

 

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ 6,600 $ 0 $ 0 $ 6,600 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
“I move to accept the bid from Chris Walker for the mowing of Route 16 Right-of-Way on East 

Entrance to Mattoon according to the attached schedule.” 

 

SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 

This mowing was not included in this year’s budget. The project was suggested at the city 
council retreat held in May. 

 



 

MATTOON PUBLIC WORKS
Mow Contract Bid Sheet for the years 2010-2011

Company Name: Chris Walker

Address:

Phone No.:

Parcel

Area 

(acres)

Estimated 

# of cuts

Cost             

per Cut

Annual       

Total

Estimated 

# of cuts

Cost             

per Cut

Annual       

Total

 #1 3.50 3 350             1,050          6 350             2,100          

 #2 1.60 3 250             750             6 250             1,500          

 #3 1.40 3 250             750             6 250             1,500          

 #4 1.60 3 350             1,050          6 350             2,100          

 #5 0.90 3 150             450             6 150             900             

 #6 1.40 0 350             -              0 350             -              

 #7 2.50 3 350             1,050          6 350             2,100          

 #8 1.30 3 250             750             6 250             1,500          

 #9a 1.13 0 250             -              0 250             -              

 #9b 0.40 3 100             300             6 100             600             

 #9c 0.71 0 250             -              0 250             -              

 #10 3.80 0 400             -              0 400             -              

 #11 0.70 3 150             450             6 150             900             

 #12a 1.42 0 250             -              0 250             -              

 #12b 0.44 0 150             -              0 150             -              

 #12c 0.94 0 250             -              0 250             -              

23.74 6,600        13,200      

Two-year Total for Rt. 16 Mowing 19,800  

2010 2011

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 
 



 



 

NEW BUSINESS: 
City of Mattoon 

Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 08/03/10  CDR NO: 2010-1128   
 
SUBJECT:  Accepting Bid for Lake Paradise Pond Regrading 
  
SUBMITTAL DATE:  07/23/10 
 
SUBMITTED BY: David Wortman, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin  _________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable):  
  

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ 15,500 $ 20,000 $ 20,000 $ 0 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to accept a bid of $15,500 from Wallace Excavating of Sullivan for 
the regrading of two ponds on the east side of Lake Paradise.” 

 

SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
On July 15 the city received bids for the regrading of the ponds on the east side of Lake Paradise. 
The low bid received is from Wallace Excavating of Sullivan. Bill Wallace visited the site prior 
to the bid and understands the work we expect at the site.  
 

Company Location Bid

Engineer Estimate 20,000             

Wallace Excavating Sullivan, IL 15,500             

Fuller-Wente Mattoon, IL 17,450             

Chris Overton Mattoon, IL 25,805             

Laster Custom Underground Mattoon, IL 41,920             

Combs Construction Oakland, IL 52,600             

City of Mattoon - Lake Paradise Pond Regrading 
Proposal Opening - July 22, 2010 - 10:00 a.m.

 

 

There is $20,000 for this project in the water fund budget in line item 211-5351-460. 



 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 08/03/10  CDR NO: 2010-1129   
 
SUBJECT:  Accepting Bid for Lake Paradise Raw Water Pump Station 

Improvements 
  
SUBMITTAL DATE:  07/23/10 
 
SUBMITTED BY: David Wortman, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin  _________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Letter from CMT recommending accepting bid 
  

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $276,820 BUDGETED:  $400,000 REQUIRED: $0 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to accept a bid of $276,820 from Curry Construction for 
the Lake Paradise Raw Water Pump Station Improvements Project.” 

 

SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
On July 14 the city received bids for the Lake Paradise Raw Water Pump Station Improvement 
Project. The low bid received is from Curry Construction. We have worked with Curry in the 
past with good results. CMT, in the attached letter, recommends accepting the bid from Curry. 
 
The Public Works Advisory Board voted unanimously to accept this bid. 
 

Company Location Bid

Engineer Estimate 462,142       

Curry Construction Mattoon, IL 276,820        

Grunloh Construction Effingham, IL 286,000        

River City Contractors East Peoria, IL 438,000        

City of Mattoon - Lake Paradise Pump Station 
Proposal Opening - July 14, 2010 - 2:00 p.m.

 

 

There is $400,000 for this project in the water fund budget in line item 211-5353-730. 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 


	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA - August 3, 2010
	Unapproved Minutes July 20, 2010 (Regular)
	Bills & Payroll - last half of July
	ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION - Route 16 Mowing
	Council Decision Request 2010-1128 Bid Lake Paradise Pond Re-grading
	Council Decision Request 2010-1129 Bid Lake Paradise Raw Water Pump Station



